From: cmecfautosender@flsd.uscourts.gov <cmecfautosender@flsd.uscourts.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 10:40 AM

To: flsd_cmecf notice@flsd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 0:21-cv-62079-RKA Chanel, Inc. v. fakeschanelshop.com et al Clerks Entry/Non-
Entry of Default

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy
of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access
fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this
first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do
not apply.

U.S. District Court
Southern District of Florida

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 12/10/2021 at 10:39 AM EST and filed on 12/10/2021
Case Name: Chanel, Inc. v. fakeschanelshop.com et al
Case Number: 0:21-cv-62079-RKA
Filer: 12procase.com
1creplicachanel.com
aescat.com

alexcn.ru

ashion.ru
bagluxus.com
bagsrightdesigner.com
better7a.com
borsaoutlet.net
bowlmar.com
brandandbox.ru
bratzcloset.co
bzmpa.cn
cheap-bags.ru
cheapbagsshopping.com
cis-rhone-alpes.fr
cnnoobs.com
comingfashions.com
crisandco.co
defeiyibags.com
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e8afashions.net
esluxury.ru
fabagg.net
fakeschanelshop.com
famousheels.to
fashioncheapbag.com
goldwatcheshop.com
ibyluxury.com
japanchannel.vip
jingbags.com
kalizeylux.com
lucybags.ru
lussoeborseit.com
luxier.co.uk
luxshion.com
luxupurse.com
luxury-baron.com
luxury500.net
luxurybellissimo.co.uk
luxurymybags.com
luxurytasticreps.ru
Ivbase.ru
Ivluxurybag.ga
mainoov.com
mumus.top
myaalist.com
mythick.ru
outletshops2021.ru
replicafashion.ru
replicaluxbags.com
shoptobags.com
shoptywl.com
solebags.ru
sportmalll.com
thebagsilove.com
thefashiondesigner.ru
topluxury-buy.com
ustarbiz.ru
wenwenluxury.com
yimahandbags.cn
yoongxifengkaixing.com
WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 11/04/2021
Document Number: 27(No document attached)



Docket Text:

CORRECTED Clerks Entry of Default as to the Individuals, Business Entities, and
Unincorporated Associations as identified on Schedule A hereto Signed by
DEPUTY CLERK on 12/10/2021. (cds)

0:21-cv-62079-RKA Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Stephen Michael Gaffigan stephen@smgpa.net, 7438209420 @filings.docketbird.com,
amy@smgpa.net, quinn@smgpa.net

T. Raquel Wiborg-Rodriguez Raquel@smgpa.net, 8979094420@filings.docketbird.com

Virgilio Gigante leo@smgpa.net, 8396462420@filings.docketbird.com

0:21-cv-62079-RKA Notice has not been delivered electronically to those listed below and will be
provided by other means. For further assistance, please contact our Help Desk at 1-888-318-2260.:
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